
SUPPLEMENT No. 3 
TO 

THE CYPRUS GAZETTE No. 2642 OF 1ST APRIL, 1938. 

SUBSIDIARY LEGISLATION. 

No. 53. 
THE TROODOS PUBLIC HEALTH LAWS, 1920 TO 1936. 

ORDER IN COUNCIL No. 1780 
MADE UNDER SECTION 3 . 

H. R. PALMEU, 

Governor. 
In exercise of the powers vested in liim by section 3 of the Troodos 

PubJic Health Laws, 1920 to 1936, His Excellency the Governor, with 
the advice of the Executive Council, has been pleased to order and it is 
hereby ordered as follows :— 

1. This Order may be cited as the Troodos Public Health Order, 1938. 
2. The area set out in the Schedule hereto shall be and is hereby 

declared to be a sanitary area for the purposes of the Law. 
3. There shall be constituted a Public Health Board for the supervision 

and control of the sanitation of the sanitary area consisting of such 
persons as the Governor may by notice appoint, one of whom shall be 
Chairman : 

Provided that the Board as constituted by the notice published in 
the Gazette of the 22nd May, 1936, under Notification No. 492 shall 
continue in office until such time as other provision shall be made in that 
behalf. 

4. The Board shall meet at such times and at such places as the 
Chairman shall direct. 

5. Minutes of the proceedings of every meeting of the Board shall be 
drawn up correctly and entered in a book kept for that purpose and shall 
be signed by the Chairman. 

6. The accounts relating to the sanitary area shall be kept by such 
person as the Board may appoint to act as Treasurer of the Board. 

7. The Orders in Council No. 798 and No. 1691 published in the 
Gazettes of. the 30th June, 1920, and the 22nd May, 1936, respectively, 
are hereby revoked without prejudice to anything done thereunder. 
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SCHEDULE. 
The Sanitary Area, of Troodos. 

The area lying within the following boundaries, tha t is to say :— 
The boundary begins at the boundary stone marked S.A. I, 

situated on the north side of the main road from Troodos to Platres 
about 38 yards south of Government hut No. 13, and goes north­
westwards along this road for a distance of about 560 yards to the 
boundary stone marked S.A. 2, situated on the south side of the road 
(Jubilee Road) , about 200 yards west of Government hut No. 1 ; 
thence north-eastwards in a straight line for a distance of about 600 
yards to t h e boundary stone marked S.A. 3, situated about 80 yards 
west of t h e Government triangulation point No. C/4, locality 
;t Mouyies " ; thence north-eastwards in a straight line for a distance 
of about 966 yards to the boundary stone marked S.A. 4, si tuated 
about 70 yards north-east of the Government triangulation point 
No. D/4, a t the summit of the hill due west of the Troodos Government 
Club; thence north-eastwards in a straight line for a distance of about 
1,243 yards to the boundary stone marked S.A. 5, situated in the bed 
of a stream about 170 yards south-west of the Government 
triangulation point No. 936/4 ; thence north-eastwards in a straight 
line for a distance of about 176 yards to the boundary stone marked 
S.A. 6, si tuated on a footpath from Troodos to Mt. Olympus, about 
50 yards south-east of the Government triangulation point No. 936/4; 
thence south-eastwards and north-eastwards down the valley of a 
stream, a t r ibutary of the stream " Koutsalas " for a distance of 
about 1,083 yards to the boundary stone marked S.A. 7, a t the 
junction of this stream with the stream from " Kannoures " springs ; 
thence eastwards in a straight line for a distance of about 850 yards 
to the boundary stone marked S.A. 8, situated about 13 yards north­
west of the Government triangulation point No. 939/4 ; thence 
south-eastwards in a straight line for a distance of about 250 yards 
to the boundary stone marked S.A. 9, situated at the north-eastern 
corner of the fencing round the " Pasha Livadhi " garden ; thence 
south-eastwards in a straight line for a distance of 475 yards t o t he 
boundary stone marked S.A. 10, si tuated on a track leading t o the 
main road from Nicosia to Troodos; thence south-westwards along 
this track to the said main road and crossing the main road, down 
the stream which flows into the stream " Loumata ," to the boundary 
stone S.A. 11, situated at the confluence of the two said s treams ; 
thence south-westwards in a straight line for a distance of about 
1,820 yards to the boundary stone marked W.D.32, situated about 
70 yards south-west of a ' foo tpa th from the Military Camp to 
Mesapotamos Monastery and about 20 yards west of the Government 
triangulation point K/4 ; thence south-westwards in a straight line 
for a distance of about 1,120 yards to the boundary stone marked 
S.A. 12, situated about 100 yards south-west of Government h u t 
No. 5 ; thence south-westwards in a straight line for about 840 yards 

• to the starting point. 

The area is shown edged in red on the plan filed in D .L .R .S . 
M.P. 593/35. 

Ordered in Council, this 31st day of March, 1938. 

K. J . THOBKE THOBXE, 

(M.P. 2646/05.) Clerk of the Executive Council 


